Rellingrath

Tribute Gift Form Gardens and Home

Enclosed is my Tribute Gift of $

Select one:
[ ]In Memory of ] In Honor of [ ] On the Occasion of

Tribute Wording:

To which Bellingrath Gardens and Home fund would you like to direct this gift:
|:| Endowment Fund |:| Operating Fund

Send Tribute Gift acknowledgement to: (The amount of your gift will not be disclosed)

|:| Mr. |:| Mrs. |:| Ms.

First Name: Last Name:
Address:
City: State: Zip:

This Tribute Gift is from:

[IMr. [ IMrs. [ ]Ms.

First Name: Last Name:

Address:

City: State: Zip:
Telephone: Email:

Payment Information

Total Amount Enclosed: $

Select Payment Method: |:|Check Enclosed (Payable to Bellingrath Gardens and Home)
[]Visa [ ] Mastercard [ ] Discover [ ] American Express
Card Number: Exp. Date:

Signature:

Print, sign and mail the completed form with payment to:
Bellingrath Garden and Homes Tribute Gift

12401 Bellingrath Gardens Road

Theodore, AL 36582



	Phone:  
	Email:  
	Check: Off
	Visa: Off
	Mastercard: Off
	Discover: Off
	AmEx: Off
	CardNumber:  
	ExpDate:  
	Total:  
	OnOccasionOf: Off
	GiftAmount:  
	OccasionOfText:  
	Mr2: Off
	Mrs2: Off
	Ms2: Off
	First2:  
	Last2:  
	Address:  
	City:  
	State:  
	Zip: 
	Mr1: Off
	Mrs1: Off
	Ms1: Off
	First1:  
	Last1:  
	Address1:  
	City1:  
	State1:  
	Zip1: 
	TributeWording:  
	InHonorOf: Off
	InMemoryOf: Off
	EndowmentFund: Off
	OperatingFund: Off


